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9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  
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is extended,
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Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
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copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
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provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

19-May-2003

CODE

ACA SOUTHERN REGION CONTRACTING CENTER

1301 ANDERSON WAY SW B130

FORT MCPHERSON GA 30330-1096

DABK01

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

F11S02

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION A - SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM 

                The required time for submittal of proposals has been changed  to read:  

WHOLEHOUSE REVITALIZATION PROJECT-STAFF ROW-QUARTERS 20, FT MCPHERSON, GA  

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS ARE DUE NO LATER THAN JUNE 6, 2003, 1430 HOURS (EST).. 

SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES 

The quantities and units on the original proposal are stated incorrectly for all CLINs.  All CLINs should reflect a Quantity of  “One (1)” and a unit of issue as “Lump Sum”.

PERFORMANCE WORK STATEMENT:

At the site visit all interested offerors were asked to submit any and all questions to the contracting office in writing.  In turn the contracting officer would see that the correct answers were received and the information would be posted so all interested offerors would have the same information.  The questions that were received are stated below:

1.
The brick face on the back porch is currently painted white.  Should we paint this black to match the proposed porch color or sandblast it back to original brick color?

      ANSWER: Don't do anything to the existing brick.  

2.
In the base bid scope of work , it states that we need remove existing carpet and finish all wood floors.    Please confirm that we are re-installing the existing carpet back on to the finished floors?

      ANSWER:  The contractor shall remove the existing carpets and padding and turn them over to the Gov.  The Gov. will have the carpets cleaned, cut and bound.  The Contractor shall reinstall the carpet as directed.  Approximately 12 inches of wood floor will be exposed at baseboards. However, the entire wood floor shall be sanded and refinished.

3.
In reference to the existing carpet, will you need a new carpet pad?

      ANSWER: The exist carpet pads will be turned over to the Gov.-- the housing office will provide the padding for reinstallation (either new or existing)

4.
Will the contractor be responsible for removing existing Intrusion Alarm?  Do you want to reinstall the same Alarm System or will the Government do this?

      ANSWER:  The answer to this question is still outstanding.  As soon as I get the answer I will issue it in another amendment and reconfirm the proposal receipt date.  

5.
The plans show an existing partition from the living room to the hall.  Upon my site visit I determined that the opening is currently framed over.  Will we be furnishing a new partition?   If so, please note that a new frame will be required as well.

      ANSWER:  The drawing was taken from a set of old plans and that wall is incorrect -- a new partition is not required.

6.
The baseboard scope states, that we need to remove and reinstall the base board on the first and second floors  in order to perform the LBP removal.  In an effort to maintain the integrity of the baseboards, can we refurbish in place?

      ANSWER: Existing walls shall be cut to install all new wiring. The existing wood baseboards and trim cannot be cut!  If the contractor can perform this work without any damage to baseboards -- they do not have to be removed -- extreme caution is required as to not damage any existing wood. The existing baseboards and trim shall be professionally reinstalled when removed.

7.
The scopes state that “the treads on the first floor stairs need to be re-finished”.  Again, will we be covering finished floors with carpet?

      ANSWER:  Yes! The Gov. will clean existing carpets and they shall be reinstalled by the Contractor.   The entire length and edges of all wood treads shall be refinished.  

8.
Item 12, Bullet #2 refers to the wet-bar.  Is the wet bar area what is currently identified as “wash area” on the drawings?

      ANSWER:  YES!  Sorry for the confusion!

(End of Summary of Changes) 

